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Why P3s

<+ Government emphasis
+ Increased private sector involvement
+ Open procurement
+ Lack of capital, provincial financial problems
< Ministry/agency dimension
+ Increasing service demand & service rationalisation
+ New projects may help meet fiscal targets

= Justification: improved efficiency
» Implies closures of less efficient projects/services

< Fundamental key: scope management




P3 Definition

"Contractual arrangements between
government & a private party to
provide assets and the delivery of

services that have traditionally been

provided by the public sector"
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[A—
Ancillary
Assets Ancitlary
oot suvce || g s senvces | 7o sumpon || ncitory
Amortzation || readantes ¥ P i o ¥ H Services | Programs |

Core
Programs

Spectrum of Potential Private Sector Involvement

The Business: P3 Components




Relative Importance/Value
Public Safety & Solicitor General

Whole | Corrections
program
m Non-Core Services 20.19%
14.86% [ Infrastruciure
e T B
Source: Based on BC Government Estimates — “Blue Book"
- -
Underlying Difference:
- -
Translation to Business Case
Trad| rivate
Procu rships
Prescriptive, Descriptive,
specification- results-based,
based, measurable,
pre-defined accountable
Example; Example:
Put the new SkyTrain " e Give us proposals to get

people downtown




Typical Proposal Call Summary

ﬁ ldea/

V7 need issue EOVRFQ Issue RFP Award
Preparation EOIRFQ

Issue Documentation
Business case drafting, sign-off
Information Sessions:
Respond to questions, clarify, change
aspects if necessary: prepare bidders
Receive EOI/RFQs:
Evaluate, discussions,
approvals to proceed
PP P Shortlist:
3 or 4 maximum
information Sessions:
Detailed discussions,

Integrated Design Process

Contract:

Complete negotiations, design,
final approvals.
Construction/implementation
commences.

Monitoring

Project team

. formation,
Receive RFPs: evaluations,
Review. clarify, evaluate submissions

Risk & Innovation: Contract Focus

Example:
Tolllshadow toll fixed
Road design bid

Example:
Road design fixed
Tollishadow toll bid




Example:
Highway 407, Ontario

< The business

+ TPC of $1.6bn

+ Sold for $3.1bn

+ Appraised at $6.1bn
<+ A success?

+ 5 bids

+ $1.6bn 'profit’

+ User fee increases
» 6.7¢/km to 11.5¢%/km

+ Mostly liked

www.407etr.com

Example:
Confederation Bridge, PEI

< The business
+ Concession P3

+ Build, finance,
operate & maintain

+ Guaranteed by
federal government
< A success? ,
¢ 1raffic projection www.confederationbridge.com

+ Private sector profit

= Not a full sharing of
risk/rewards

+ Bridge is liked




Main Criticisms

<+ Government debt is cheaper?
+ (Gap is manageable with a contract approach
+ Offset by other efficiencies, risk benefits
< Private = lower quality?
+ Scope is key = requires tight definition
+ Ministers bear ultimate brunt of problems
< Not many successes?

+ Many existing services are already P3'ed
= Health examples: GPs, dentists, long term care
¢ Failures due to Operating Lease

<+ Job losses?

What’s in it for BCEA Members?

< More business?
+ Advice to Ministry

+ Advice to proponent
teams

+ Same old acquisition
business

<+ Who’s the client?
+ Less from governmen{
+ More from proponents
< Marketing implications
« More networking
+ Quality partnerships




